Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

_ A
From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 7:53 AM
To: Jennifer L. Bradfute; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Zoe Lees
Subject: RE: Case Nos. 15457, 15458, 15459

Counselor:

That’s cause the dismissals will be announced at hearing {in the changes to the docket). Plus, this period up to dismissal
at hearing was supposed to provide the admin reviewer (Leonard, in these cases) an opportunity to look at the waivers
and see if any additional info is needed. And if additional info was needed, then it would have been requested at hearing
along with the dismissal of the cases. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
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From: Jennifer L. Bradfute [mailto:jlb@modrall.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 7:15 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com>

Subject: RE: Case Nos. 15457, 15458, 15459

Hi All,
I have not received an email stating confirming the dismissal of all of Matador's case numbers 15456-
15461. As, a result I wanted to follow up and confirm with you that Matador has dismissed these cases and has

not planned on presenting anything at today's hearing.

Thanks,
Jennifer

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone



-------- Original message --------

From: "Jennifer L. Bradfute" <jlb @modrall.com>

Date: 04/07/2016 2:24 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones @state.nm.us>

Cc: "Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD" <Leonard.Lowe @ state.nm.us>, "Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD"
<Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>, "Davidson, Florene, EMNRD" <florene.davidson @state.nm.us>,
shall@montand.com, "'vimid @att.net" <vimid @att.net>, jeff.dennis @ cr90.com, Zoe Lees
<zel@modrall.com>

Subject: RE: Case Nos. 15457, 15458, 15459

Will and Leonard,

Attached are the executed waivers for the protests filed in the NSL applications for the Tiger 14-24S-28E RB 207H, 223H
and 227H wells. These cases were also set for hearing on April 14, 2016. If these waivers are sufficient to proceed with
granting these NSL applications, Matador would like to dismiss these cases. Please let me know if you have any
questions or if need anything else.

In total, Matador has not sent waivers and requested dismissals in all 6 NSL cases, set for hearing on April 14" (15456 —
15461).

Thank you,

Jennifer

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise,
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
herein.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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